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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 4:33 PM

To: ‘Goloubow, Ron'

Cc: Cover, Lee (Pleasanton) NA; MacLeod, Max;

Seyfried, Scott

Subject: RE: Hanson Aggregates Mission Valley Rock
Facility - Sunol, CA - ACEH Fuel Leak Case RO0000207

Ron,

Based upon your request, the schedule for submittal of a Work Plan for the above referenced case
IS extended from September 24, 2008 to October 3, 2008.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
[erry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Goloubow, Ron [mailto:Ron.Goloubow@Ifr.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 2:12 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Cover, Lee (Pleasanton) NA; MacLeod, Max; Seyfried, Scott

Subject: Hanson Aggregates Mission Valley Rock Facility - Sunol, CA - ACEH Fuel Leak Case
RO0000207

Jerry —in response to our telephone conversation of today, LFR is requesting an extension to the
deadline for the Work Plan for the operation and monitoring of the air sparging system at the
subject site from Wednesday, September 24, 2008 to Friday, October 3, 2008. If you have any
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guestions or need any more information please do not hesitate to contact me.
Ron.

Ron Goloubow

Senior Associate Geologist
LFR Inc.

1900 Powell Street, 12th Floor
Emeryville, CA 94608-1827
510-596-9550 Direct Dial
510-501-1789 Cedll
510-652-4500 Main Number
510-652-4906 Facsimile
ron.goloubow@lIfr.com

Visit us at www.lfr.com

This message (including any attachments) isintended only for the use of the named addressee(s)
and

may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under
applicable law.

If you are not a named addressee, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution
or copying

of thismessage is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
origina

sender immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete this message, along with any
attachments,

from your computer. Thank you.
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